
Subject: Fwd: BSS Special Event - Event Notification – BSS Ref#:
20171351-2017 – on 8/30/2017 5:00:00 PM - Fleet Week Welcome Party about
event Fleet Week Welcome Party
From: Sandra Ciaramitaro <sandra.ciaramitaro@lacity.org>
Date: 08/25/2017 06:41 AM
To: grizzi@sanpedrobid.com, Lorena Parker <lparker@sanpedrobid.com>
CC: marco@duvalproductions.net

Good Morning Ladies
These are instructions in the event you need to tow cars.

Thanks 
Sandra Ciaramitaro

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: DoNotReply@SpecialEvents.lacity.org
Date: August 25, 2017 at 5:28:02 AM PDT
To: sandra.ciaramitaro@lacity.org
Subject: BSS Special Event - Event Notification – BSS Ref#:
20171351-2017 – on 8/30/2017 5:00:00 PM - Fleet Week Welcome
Party about event Fleet Week Welcome Party

Dear sandra ciaramitaro

You have a new notification about the event 'Fleet Week Welcome Party' that
requires your attention.

Your temp signs log number is #176898. For towing, please contact Parking
Enforcement at 213-485-4184, after selecting your language preference,
select 2 for towing.

Please check event at http://specialevents.lacity.org/SpecialEvent
/Details/6538

Thank you

Fwd: BSS Special Event - Event Notification – BS...

1 of 1 01/27/2018 04:50 PM


